

COMMITTEE ON AGING MEETING

Monday, February 07, 2022 at 8:30 AM

Behringer Room - J.E. Hamilton Community House 1520 17th Street, Two Rivers, WI 54241

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

Committee Members: RuthAnn Hearley, Gerald Juckem, Gerald Lyons, Lenore McDonough, Pamela Stephens. Bette Roidt. Jerome Schubring. Kim Graves. Bill LeClair

- 3. MINUTES
- 4. INPUT FROM PUBLIC
- 5. CORRESPONDENCE AND PRESS
- 6. COMMITTEE REPORTS
 - A. ADRC of the Lakeshore Wendy Hutterer

Nutrition vendors are secured through March. Konop is delivering meals to Two Rivers and Kewaunee. Chilton and Kiel receive meals from the local Eagles Club. Manitowoc and Reedsville through Manitowoc County Sheriff's Department. Prices have increased but still a fair price. A bus shelter will be installed on the corner of Michigan Avenue and Revere Drive with a bench placed along the sidewalk that is from the bus shelter to the ADRC of the Lakeshore building. The Kewaunee ADRC office has had their signage updated from the County Aging Unit to ADRC of the Lakeshore. Staff are currently working on program facilitators and volunteer recruitment.

B. City Council - Bill LeClair

The regular spring and special election will take place April 5. Candidate forums will be held by the League of Women Voters on Feb 24 and Two Rivers Business Association on March 10 in the City Council Chambers. Updates were given on the Paragon property, Former Uni-Mart on Washington Street, Storm Water Pond project on the Former Eggers East Property and the Pinetree Lift Station project. The Room Tax Commission has been moving forward with plans for the City of Two Rivers Tourism Department. Fundraising efforts are underway for the Central Park West 365 project.

C. Recreation Department Programs - Terri Vosters

Events and concerts are being finalized for the summer season. A new part time Special Events staff member, Karen Joy started working for the Department in December. Ian Wagner will serve as an intern this summer for Parks & Recreation with his career focus in recreation. The program guide for March - August activities will be completed shortly. Terri, Jared, Ethan and Rebeccah will be attending the Wisconsin Parks & Recreation Association (WPRA)

conference in Wisconsin Dells. Terri has joined the 2023 WPRA conference planning committee. Many upcoming building rentals scheduled; cornhole tournament, Volleyball tournament, Price is Right Game Show fundraiser, Great Trivia contest and Heart a Rama. Quote for the tennis court project came in higher than anticipated, looking into alternatives.

D. Senior Center - Tammy Desten

Winter soup sale profited \$1,200. Currently taking pre-orders for the Valentine's and St Patrick's Day carry out fundraisers. Mailed sponsorship letters to support upcoming fundraisers. Attended training series for the new city minutes and agenda software. Appointments are being scheduled for the AARP Tax prep program. The Friends of the Two Rivers Senior Center held their Annual meeting in January. The electrical in the Koska room will be upgraded with financial assistance from the Friends group. Bids for the CBDG Drive up window project are being accepted. Taking registrations for various trips planned throughout the year. Tammy shared that she has submitted her resignation, her last day with the center will be February 23. The city is recruiting for her replacement.

7. CONTINUING BUSINESS

8. NEW BUSINESS

9. ADJOURNMENT

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs to disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, please contact the Office of the City Manager by calling 793-5532.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information; no other action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.